Tawas Bay Players Board Meeting Minutes

November 23, 2021

Present: Keith Frank, Pam Koepke, Pat Casey, Laurie Jacot, Judy Quarters, Chris Mundy, Penny Zacharias, Stacy Perrot, Jolene Grusecki

Absent: None

Guests: none

I. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:36 pm by President Keith Frank.

II: Comments from Audience: None

III. Reports:

- **A. Secretary's Report -** Chris motioned to accept the October meeting minutes with a second by Jolene. Motion Carried.
- **B. Treasurer's Report** Judy motioned to accept the report with a second from Laurie. Motion passed.
 - **C. Correspondence:** none
- **D. Fall Show Report**: Messiah on the Frigidaire The show went well. Asking Patrons to wear masks did not seem to be a problem.
- **E. Christmas Stories and Songs** Singers are performing at Tawas Village on December 7 and show is on Dec. 14. Stacy suggested that this event be replaced with a holiday play next year with Singers as the preshow. Jolene suggested that TBP tie this in with the community and have Alexis Grover and Tawas Area School students provide a concert instead of Singers.
 - **F. Membership:** 97 current members

IV. New Business:

- **A. Congratulations to Michal Jacot:** Recipient of the Dorothy Arnett Volunteer Service Award. Michal is the third member of TBP to receive this award. A picture with his trophy will be placed in the hallway with the other recipients.
- **B. NAFCU Signature Card:** Pat motioned to take Deb DeBois and June Hudgins off the Northland Credit Union Signatory and add Judy Quarters as a signature. Jolene seconded. The motion passed.
- **C. December meeting:** This meeting would occur on December 28, 2021. Penny motioned to cancel this meeting. Judy seconded. The motion passed.

D. Northern Lites Readers Theatre: This event will occur on Dec. 11 at 7pm and Dec. 12 at 2pm. It is in Cadillac. Anyone that is interested in finding out about reader's theatre can attend and see what it is and how it is done.

V. Old Business

A. Marquee sign Update: none at this time

B. 2022 Fall Show: <u>Disaster</u>- Keith talked to Susan Nemeth and Anne Williams about directing this show as a TBP production. They are interested. This show has 12 plus cast members. Possible October dates for the show- October 14, 21 or 28 weekends.

C. Chamber Visitor's Guide – Pat will send this in with a TBA for fall 2022 show.

VI.Last Minute agenda items

A. Catch Me if You Can auditions: Dec. 15 and 16 at 6:30. Judy will put this info on Facebook, Pat will contact the chamber and Jolene will get it on the community news.

B. Christmas Cards: Stacy as our corresponding Secretary is sending Christmas cards to all our ad patrons this year. It will let them know they are appreciated.

C. DVD of Messiah on the Frigidaire: Tara requested a DVD of Messiah on the Frigidaire to practice adjudicating. Pat told Tara that it is not legal to make DVDs of the show. Board agreed.

D. Mural: Jolene thought it would be nice to have a mural put on the stairwell wall. It was also discussed that a TV screen could be placed there to display our collages and pictures from past and present shows.

E. January meeting: Next meeting will be in person for all in town. Pat, Pam and Jolene will attend via Google Meets.

F. Possible Meeting with City and Park Board: Keith let Board know that a meeting with the Park Board and City may happen in the near future. Keith asked if Judy and/or Chris could attend with him.

VII. Motion to adjourn: Pat motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:30 pm with a second from Pam. Motion Passed.

Next meeting

January 25, 2022

At the playhouse